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(COMMERCIAL QEPARTMENT),
4 GWYDYR HOUSE,

| WHITEHALL,
/s, LONDON. ‘ LONDON, S.W.
lephone no.-.-mmom,
28th Tly 1] o
510 o

Sir,

. With reference to your letter of the Clst July lo.24608 8/
191,'_7, relative to the acquisition, or prospective acquisition of ‘
Jand and other property in the Bast Africa Protectorate by
Sw:;iiah subj ects who 'are suspected of acting on ‘be‘ha.=1f‘6:t‘ enemy
aligls. I am' directed by the Board of Tra.de to state, for lr.
.,oerehny Long's 4nforuation, that, if e similar case in this
country were brought to their notice,.they would be disposed

to make enguiries regarding the associationgof the ?1‘osg)ecti\ve
purchesers through the War Trade Intelligence Department or the

Foreign Trade Department, and if the suspicion was confimed,

to warn any interested party in this coun’ ; that his engeistfe
in the transaction might expose him to the penalties attaching
to trading with the enemy.
1 have the honour to te,
8ir,

Your obedient Servent,

e

¢ Under Secretary of State,
Colonial Office, S, Wi 1.




